From: Baker, Prof R.

Sent: 10 February 2003 16:51
To: 'Peter Goldblatt'

Subject: RE: Gosport

1992, 2000 & 2001 have arrived

Professor Richard Baker

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care
University of Leicester

Leicester General Hospital

Gwendolen Rd

Leicester LES 4PW

T 0116 258 4873
F 0116 258 4982

email: Code A
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu

From: Peter Goldblatt [mailto: Code A

Ser]t: 10 February 2003 16:37
To: Code A '
Subject: RE: Gosport

Richard

On friday we sent you certicates for 1992, 2000 and 2001.

Today we sent 1987-1991 and 1999.
This leaves 1993-1998, which we are working on.

Peter

For the latest data on the economy and society

consult National Statistics at http://www.statistics.gov.uk
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Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages
are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications
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Legal Disclaimer : Any views expressed by
the sender of this message are not necessarily
those of the Office for National Statistics
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